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SECRETAR'Y June 28, 1978

Amoco Production Co.
P.C. DJrawer D
Leveiland, TX 79336

Re: 01d Indian Draw Ut.
#33-G, 7-22-28
Eddy County, AM
Dear Mr. Cox:
On a recent field inspection, I noticed the subject well had the
incorrect footage of the marker. The P & A marker shows 330 FSL
and 330 FWL. The footage should read 2324 FNL and 2230 FEL.

Please correct this marker and notify this office as to when we may
re-inspect this location. :

Sincerely yours,

TS cm.\:&%v

Mike Stubblefield
0i1 & Gas Inspector
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